From: Christina Durham - NOAA Federal <christina.durham@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, January 8, 2017 4:59 PM

To: PABLO ARROYAVE; Michelle Banonis; Ronald E Milligan; Jeffrey Rieker; Maria Rea;
Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; David Mooney

Cc: Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal

Subject: for review: Revised Shasta RPA

Attachments: Shasta RPA Adjustment Admin Memo 01.06.2017.docx; Shasta RPA

adjustments--2017.01.07.docx; Shasta RPA Adjustment Outstanding
Issues--2017.01.06.docx

Hi all,

Attached please find a revised Shasta RPA adjustments document (dated 1/7/17) that reflects agreements made
during our meeting on Friday. Totally new text is in tracked edits. Both Brycen and I worked on this, so there
are a few different colors--don't let that distract and please just read all the edited sections, regardless of
color/author of the edits.

Please review new text (through page 19) and come to our meeting tomorrow (Monday) prepared to discuss any
last changes you have to the wording that is new.

As a reminder the 'outstanding issues' document shows the agreements we reached on Friday---redlines in the
RPA adjustments document are our attempt to capture changes discussed.

Also attached here, for reference, is the RPA Adjustment admin memo that Brycen spoke from on Friday, and I
believe BOR folks requested to see.

Thanks and please let me know if there are questions.
Christina

Christina L. Durham

Congressional Relations Specialist
NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service
West Coast Region

Christina.Durham@noaa.gov

**note new address and phone**
650 Capitol Mall

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: (916) 930-3622



